
ADDENDUM NO. 2TO ALL BIDDERS:

Reference - Invitation for Bids: IFB # 2024-12
Commodity: Fencing for Ball Parks

Dated: October 30,2024
For Delivery to: l32Main Street

P.O. Box 540
Palmyra, VA22963-4179

Bid Due: November 8,2024

This Addendum2 is prepared and posted in response to vendor questions received at the pre-bid

meeting on October 28,2024.

1 . Can the number of days in Section 3D for completion be extended to 120 calendar days?

Yes

2. What color screening is needed for the chain link fence?

The following fields will have galvanized chain link fence:

a) Pleasant Grove Park Baseball Field
b) Pleasant Grove Softball Field
c) Carysbrook Baseball Field
d) Existing fence at Carysbrook Softball Field

The following fietd will have green chain link fence to match the existing green chain
link fence:

a) New fence at Carysbrook Softball Field

3. How many posts will be replaced?

All posts will be replaced. For the new fence on the Carysbrook Softball Field' new
posts will be installed every 10 feet.

4. What size posts are needed?

All posts will meet Federal Specifications RR-F-191

5. For the existing fence at Carysbrook Softball Field, will the provider replace all of the chain
link fence?

Yes

6. Will a bottom rail or tension wire be installed on the chain link fence?



Tension wire will be installed on the bottom of all chain link fence.

7 . Will the County remove the existing extension cords and banners on the existing chain link
fence?

Yes

8. Will the County require installation of chain link fence with the wire style knuckle-
knuckle?

Yes

9. Can the provider place a dumpster on County property to dump debris?

Yes, and the provider shall remove the dumpster upon completion of the project.

10. Can the bidder provide pricing for each of the four individual fields?

Yes, see revised Attachment E (attached hereto). The County has the option of not
awarding the bid for all four fields.

Name of Firm

Signature/Title

Printed Name

Date



ATTACHMENT E _ PRICING

Have all Specifications included in this Invitation for Bid been met?

[ ]Yes [ ]No

Ifno, please list all exceptions in detail on separate sheet.

Person to contact regarding this Bid:

Title Phone:

Email address

Name of person authorized to bind the bidding firm

Address of Bidder:

By signing this bid, Bidder certifies, acknowledges, understands and agrees to be bound by

the conditions set forth in the contents of the IFB including all attachments and exhibits

thereto (including without limitation the County's General Terms, Conditions and

Instructions to Bidders and Contractors), and their Bid.

PLEASE RETURN THIS PAGE WITH BID SUBMISSION _ [REQUIREDI

Signature: Date:

Name of Bidder:

tFB 2024-12 INVITATION TO BID:

Fluvanna County - Fencing for
Ball Parks

BID OPENING:
November 8 at 2:00 p.m

NOTICE TO ALL BIDDERS: All equipment and/or services provided under this invitation for Bid shall

conform to the specifications and all terms and conditions as set forth.

Work Description Price

A. LUMP SUM COST FOR FENCING FOR PLEASANT GROVE
PARK BASEBALL FIELD

B. LUMP SUM COST FOR FENCING FOR PLEASANT GROVE
PARK SOFTBALL FIELD

C. LUMP SUM COST FOR FENCING FOR CARYSBROOK
BASEBALL FIELD

D. LUMP SUM COST FOR FENCING FOR CARYSBROOK
SOFTBALL FIELD

15




